General Membership Meeting Minutes

New Bridge Elementary PTA

January 23, 2019 / 3:00 PM / New Bridge Elementary Library 2150 Jefferson Ave, Ut 84401

ATTENDEES: Katy Vander Does, Rebecca Hyer, Kelsey Bell, Janice Bukey, Mechelle Thomas, Debbye Reynolds, Kari Lewis, Kimberly Gilchrist, Laura Corona, John Reynolds, Kim Peterson, Shareesa McMurdie, Malorie Smith, Janelle Phipps

- I. Meeting called to order at 3:01PM
- II. Rebecca motioned to have the previous meeting minutes approved. Katy seconded the motion.
- III. Kelsey gave treasurer's report. Received \$179.69 from Smiths donations and .17 cents in dividends. Spent \$181.78 on Maturation kits and \$9.00 on membership dues. Current balance is \$4029.26. Kelsey motioned to have the budget amended and Katy seconded the motion. Katy motioned to vote and the budget passed unanimously with 10 votes.
- IV. Katy asked to have the bylaws changed for the executive committee term from 2 years to 1 year in order to better correlate with other schools in the district. Katy motioned to change and Kimberly seconded that motion. Kelsey motioned to vote and the vote passed unanimously with 10 votes.
- V. Reflections had 22 entries total, 18 moved on to district and 1 moved on to state. Awards will be given out during student of the month assembly in February. Debbye will email parents of winners beforehand. Debbye will ask for parent feedback regarding whether or not we want to continue Reflections program next year. We will vote on it at next general membership meeting.
- VI. Fun Run Fundraiser with get moving crew. First committee meeting in the next two weeks. Experience based rewards as incentives. Need more volunteers as well as someone to chair the event. Event will be held March 29th during school hours.

VII. Upcoming Events and Volunteer Opportunities:
WIN time tutoring - Anytime
Jan 29th Engineering fair
Feb 12th parent STEM workshop
Feb 20-22 Purple ribbon week
Feb 26th STEM challenge judging
Feb. 27th PTC dinner (Need help with set up and clean up)
Last week of February is Dr Suess week (Need help with decorations)
Fun Run Fundraiser - March 29th
Teacher Appreciation - May
Field Day - May

VIII. PTA put together 300 STEM challenge kits for students that haven't had an opportunity to participate yet. Teachers will choose which students in their classes receive the kits each month. The goal is for each student to have the chance to be a part of a STEM challenge at least once during the school year and to solidify that we are a STEM school.

- IX. WIN tutoring which stands for "What I Need" is our #1 volunteer need at this time. This is the program which was announced at the 3 For Me event at the first of January which many people were not able to attend. Each grade has specific times that they need help with tutoring which are listed on the facebook page and newsletter that is sent out monthly. These are specific lessons through Lexia and Core 5 that students get stuck on and need a little extra help to advance. All it takes is a short coaching by our instructional coach Casey Weaver and a 20 minute lesson with the student. If each parent could donate just 3 hours for the whole year that would be 1800 hours donated to our school to benefit our students.
- X. <u>Katy Motioned to adjourn meeting at 3:45 and Kelsey seconded the motion.</u>

XI.	Next board meeting: February 11, 2019 at 8:30 AM in the conference room.			
Minu	ites accepted:	(date)	Secretary	(signature)
			President	(signature)